

## Curriculum Council

May 16, 2017 ~ 8:30-10:00 AM

442 Austin Hall

Agenda

1. **Non-Credit Standards for OSU – Revised** – Rebecca Mathern  
Attached is a [revised version](#) of the Non-Credit Standards for OSU.
2. **Curricular Proposal – Needs Reviewers**
  - Rename Existing BS in Interior Design degree program to BS in Design and Innovation #100333 – Abbreviated Category I
    - [Online Proposal](#)
    - [PDF Proposal](#)
    - Gary Beach's [editorial comments](#)
      - *Note: this proposal will not be discussed on May 16*
3. **Category II Proposal**
  - Please advise John Bailey if you'd like to discuss the below proposal; otherwise it will be approved following the May 16 Curriculum Council meeting.
    - #99209 – Physiology and Behavior – New Undergraduate Option – Submitted 5/3/2017 – Eff. Term Fall 2017 – College of Science
4. **Matters Arising**
5. **Report from the Co-chairs** – John Bailey, Prem Mathew
6. **Report from Academic Affairs**

### **Information Items:**

- Per Gary Beach – Attached is the AY 2016-2017 Category II Proposal Summary that was previously requested.
  - The Curriculum Council, as of April 20th, approved a total of 192 new permanent numbered courses, and approved the termination of 40 courses. *[Note: These numbers do not include the new courses and terminated courses that were approved through the expedited Category II process. For example, "New" special topic and blanket-numbered courses.]*
  - The total number of proposals to date that were denied is zero. The total number of proposals cancelled is two. Total number of proposals approved, as of April 20, 2017, is 854.
- Any materials distributed during this meeting must be sent electronically to Prem Mathew, John Bailey and Vickie Nunnemaker prior to the meeting.
- [Curriculum Council Category I Possible Review Questions](#)
- The [Undergraduate Academic Program Review 10-year calendar and guidelines](#) are available online.

### **Pending:**

- Speech Communication AP – co-chairs to draft AP response to unit based on reviewer's comments.
- UHC courses – Invite Toni Doolen to a Spring CC meeting (see 3/10/17 discussion)
- The Registrar will draft a policy for review and discussion by the CC related to non-credit courses (3/10/17)
- SAC Course Designator – Registrar will work with unit to determine alternate course designator (4/25/17)

### **Meeting Schedule**

May 23 – 8:30-10:00 ~ 442 Austin Hall

May 30 – 8:30-10:00 ~ 442 Austin Hall

June 6 – 8:30-10:00 ~ 442 Austin Hall

June 13 – 8:30-10:00 ~ 442 Austin Hall